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Canadian royale
Mounted du

Police Canada

March 12, 2010

Acting Commanding Officer
"A" Division

155 McArthur Avenue
Ottawa, OntarioK1A OR4

Mr Frangois Lareau
55-880 Cahill Dr. W.
Ottawa, Ontario K1V 9A4

Dear Mr Lareau:

Subject: Kyofto Protocol Implementation Act (KPIA)
Request for an investigation

Thank you for your fax on March 1, 2010 in which you ask Assistant
Commissioner Allen Nause to review Superintendent Burke's decision.

Superintendent Burke’'s decision was based on evaluation of your allegation,
research, and taken in consultation with the Public Prosecution Service regarding
the information you provided. The Federal Court of Appeal found that the
government had complied with the one justiciable matter, that is, in preparing the
Climate Change Plan. As a result there is no evidence to support an allegation
that the government has breached its duties under the Kyoto Protoco!
Implementation Act over which the courts have any authority. Therefore, based
on your information and given the findings of Federal Court, there is no offence
prompting the conduct of an investigation under subsection 126(1) of the
Criminal Code.

The RCMP mandate includes the authority to prioritize investigations and best
utilize our limited resources to serve the public interest.
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Should you not be satisfied with this reply, a complaint by mail can be made to
the:

Commission for Public Complaints Against the RCMP at:
P.O. Box 3423, Station D
Ottawa, ON.
K1P 6L4
Email: complaints@cpc-cpp.gc.ca
Toll-free phone: 1(800) 665-6878

Sincerely,

s

Serge Therriault, Chief Superintendent
Acting Commanding Officer
"A" Division
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